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Interoffice Memorandum
DATE: September 17, 2024
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners
THROUGH: Daniel P. Banks, Deputy County Administrator
FROM: James M. Fitzgerald, Fire Chief
CONTACT: Kimberly Buffkin, Division Chief
PHONE: 407-836-9004
DIVISION: Planning and Technical Services Division
ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution of Interlocal Agreement between Orange County, Florida and City of Ocoee,
Florida regarding Orange County’s provision of fire dispatch services for the City of Ocoee, Florida.
(Planning and Technical Services Division)
PROJECT: Interlocal Agreement with City of Ocoee for Dispatch Services
PURPOSE: Orange County Fire Rescue currently provides dispatch services to the City of Ocoee
through an Interlocal Agreement that has a five-year term for renewal. Execution of this agreement
will secure the continuation of these services through September 30, 2029. Dispatch fees are based
on calculations for the percentage of calls, as well as the base salary of dispatcher and GIS positions
that support various dispatch services. This agreement has been reviewed by the participating

agency and the County Attorney’s Office.

BUDGET: N/A
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APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: October 8, 2024






































